

Issued: May 3, 2016.

**William R. Bishop,**

*Supervisory Hearings and Information  
Officer.*

[FR Doc. 2016-10773 Filed 5-4-16; 11:15 am]

**BILLING CODE 7020-02-P**

## INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-957]

### Certain Touchscreen Controllers and Products Containing the Same: Termination of an Investigation on the Basis of Settlement

**AGENCY:** U.S. International Trade  
Commission.

**ACTION:** Notice.

**SUMMARY:** Notice is hereby given that the U.S. International Trade Commission has determined not to review the presiding administrative law judge's ("ALJ") initial determination ("ID") (Order No. 29), which terminated the investigation based upon settlement.

#### FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Sidney A. Rosenzweig, Office of the General Counsel, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW., Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 708-2532. Copies of non-confidential documents filed in connection with this investigation are or will be available for inspection during official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW., Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 205-2000. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its Internet server at <http://www.usitc.gov>. The public record for this investigation may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS) at <http://edis.usitc.gov>. Hearing-impaired persons are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission TDD terminal on (202) 205-1810.

**SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:** The Commission instituted this investigation on May 26, 2015, based on a complaint filed by Synaptics Incorporated of San Jose, California ("Synaptics"). 80 FR 30093 (May 26, 2015). The complaint alleged violations of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, or the sale within the United States after importation of certain touchscreen controllers and products containing the same by reason of infringement of certain claims of U.S. Patent Nos.

7,868,874 ("the '874 patent"); 8,338,724 ("the '724 patent"); 8,558,811 ("the '811 patent"); and 8,952,916 ("the '916 patent"). The notice of investigation named as respondents Shenzhen Hiuding Technology Co., Ltd. a/k/a Shenzhen Goodix Technology Co. Ltd., of Shenzhen, China; and Goodix Technology Inc. of San Diego, California (collectively, "Goodix"); as well as BLU Products, Inc. of Doral, Florida ("BLU"). The Office of Unfair Import Investigations was also named as a party.

On March 29, 2016, Synaptics, Goodix, and BLU filed a joint motion to terminate the investigation based upon a settlement agreement between Synaptics and Goodix. On April 7, 2016, the Commission investigative attorney filed a response in support of the motion, agreeing with the movants that the settlement agreement resolves the entire dispute between Synaptics and all respondents.

On April 12, 2016, the ALJ granted the motion as an ID (Order No. 29), and terminated the investigation. The ALJ found that the motion complies with Commission Rules, *see* 19 CFR 210.21, and that it is in the public interest that the investigation be terminated, *see id.* § 210.50(b)(2). ID at 3-4.

No petitions for review of the ID were filed. The Commission has determined not to review the ID.

The authority for the Commission's determination is contained in section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in part 210 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR part 210).

By order of the Commission.

Dated: May 2, 2016.

**Lisa R. Barton,**

*Secretary to the Commission.*

[FR Doc. 2016-10580 Filed 5-5-16; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE P**

## INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[CORRECTED; Investigation No. 337-TA-934]

### Certain Dental Implants: Notice of Correction Concerning Commission Final Determination of Violation of Section 337; Termination of Investigation; Issuance of Limited Exclusion Order

**AGENCY:** U.S. International Trade  
Commission.

**ACTION:** Correction of notice.

**SUMMARY:** Correction is made to the case caption indicated in notice 81 FR 26255-56 which was published on Monday, May 2, 2016. The caption should read as follows: Certain Dental Implants.

Dated: May 2, 2016.

**Lisa R. Barton,**

*Secretary to the Commission.*

[FR Doc. 2016-10622 Filed 5-5-16; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 7020-02-P**

## DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

### Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives

[OMB Number 1140-0036]

#### Agency Information Collection Activities; Proposed eCollection eComments Requested; FFL Out of Business Records Request (ATF F 5300.3A)

**AGENCY:** Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives, Department of Justice.

**ACTION:** 30-day notice.

**SUMMARY:** The Department of Justice (DOJ), Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF), will submit the following information collection request to the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) for review and approval in accordance with the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995. The proposed information collection was previously published in the **Federal Register** 81 FR 7588, on February 12, 2016, allowing for a 60-day comment period.

**DATES:** Comments are encouraged and will be accepted for an additional 30 days until June 6, 2016.

**FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:** If you have additional comments especially on the estimated public burden or associated response time, suggestions, or need a copy of the proposed information collection instrument with instructions or additional information, please contact Kris Howard, Program Manager, National Tracing Center Division, 244 Needy Road, Martinsburg, WV 25405, at email: [kris.howard@atf.gov](mailto:kris.howard@atf.gov). Written comments and/or suggestions can also be directed to the Office of Management and Budget, Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs, Attention Department of Justice Desk Officer, Washington, DC 20503 or sent to [OIRA\\_submissions@omb.eop.gov](mailto:OIRA_submissions@omb.eop.gov).

**SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:** Written comments and suggestions from the

public and affected agencies concerning the proposed collection of information are encouraged. Your comments should address one or more of the following four points:

- Evaluate whether the proposed collection of information is necessary for the proper performance of the functions of the agency, including whether the information will have practical utility;
- Evaluate the accuracy of the agency's estimate of the burden of the proposed collection of information, including the validity of the methodology and assumptions used;
- Evaluate whether and if so how the quality, utility, and clarity of the information to be collected can be enhanced; and
- Minimize the burden of the collection of information on those who are to respond, including through the use of appropriate automated, electronic, mechanical, or other technological collection techniques or other forms of information technology, e.g., permitting electronic submission of responses.

#### Overview of This Information Collection

1. *Type of Information Collection:* Extension, without change, of a currently approved collection.
2. *The Title of the Form/Collection:* FFL Out of Business Records Request
3. *The agency form number, if any, and the applicable component of the Department sponsoring the collection:*  
Form number: ATF F 5300.3A  
Component: Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives, U.S. Department of Justice.
4. *Affected public who will be asked or required to respond, as well as a brief abstract:*  
*Primary:* Business or other for-profit.  
*Other (if applicable):* None.  
*Abstract:* The form is used by ATF to notify licensees that go out of business to send their firearms related business records to the ATF, if the business discontinuance is absolute, or to allow the licensee to notify ATF of the successor who will be maintaining control of their firearms related records. The questions are simple and a return address is supplied. The format is easy for the user to list the required information ATF needs to perform its functions in regard to the law.
5. *An estimate of the total number of respondents and the amount of time estimated for an average respondent to respond:* An estimated 2,745 respondents will take 5 minutes to complete the survey.
6. *An estimate of the total public burden (in hours) associated with the*

*collection:* The estimated annual public burden associated with this collection is 228.75 hours.

If additional information is required contact: Jerri Murray, Department Clearance Officer, United States Department of Justice, Justice Management Division, Policy and Planning Staff, Two Constitution Square, 145 N Street NE., Room 3E-405B, Washington, DC 20530.

Dated: May 3, 2016.

**Jerri Murray,**  
*Department Clearance Officer for PRA, U.S. Department of Justice.*

[FR Doc. 2016-10683 Filed 5-5-16; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 4410-FY-P**

## DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

### Drug Enforcement Administration

[Docket No. DEA-392]

#### Importer of Controlled Substances Registration: Myoderm

**ACTION:** Notice of registration.

**SUMMARY:** Myoderm applied to be registered as an importer of certain basic classes of controlled substances. The Drug Enforcement Administration (DEA) grants Myoderm registration as an importer of those controlled substances.

**SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:** By notice dated January 4, 2016, and published in the **Federal Register** on January 11, 2016, 81 FR 1207, Myoderm, 48 East Main Street, Norristown, Pennsylvania 19401 applied to be registered as an importer of certain basic classes of controlled substances. No comments or objections were submitted for this notice.

The DEA has considered the factors in 21 U.S.C. 823, 952(a) and 958(a) and determined that the registration of Myoderm to import the basic classes of controlled substances is consistent with the public interest and with United States obligations under international treaties, conventions, or protocols in effect on May 1, 1971. The DEA investigated the company's maintenance of effective controls against diversion by inspecting and testing the company's physical security systems, verifying the company's compliance with state and local laws, and reviewing the company's background and history.

Therefore, pursuant to 21 U.S.C. 952(a) and 958(a), and in accordance with 21 CFR 1301.34, the above-named company is granted registration as an importer of the following basic classes of controlled substances:

Controlled substance	Schedule
Amphetamine (1100) .....	II
Lisdexamfetamine (1205) .....	II
Methylphenidate (1724) .....	II
Oxycodone (9143) .....	II
Hydromorphone (9150) .....	II
Hydrocodone (9193) .....	II
Morphine (9300) .....	II
Oxymorphone (9652) .....	II
Fentanyl (9801) .....	II

The company plans to import the listed controlled substances in finished dosage form for clinical trials, research, and analytical purposes.

The import of the above listed basic classes of controlled substances will be granted only for analytical testing, research, and clinical trials. This authorization does not extend to the import of a finished FDA approved or non-approved dosage form for commercial sale.

Dated: April 29, 2016.

**Louis J. Milione,**  
*Deputy Assistant Administrator.*

[FR Doc. 2016-10727 Filed 5-5-16; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 4410-09-P**

## DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

### Drug Enforcement Administration

[Docket No. DEA-392]

#### Importer of Controlled Substances Registration: Sharp Clinical Services, Inc.

**ACTION:** Notice of registration.

**SUMMARY:** Sharp Clinical Services, Inc. applied to be registered as an importer of a certain basic class of controlled substance. The Drug Enforcement Administration (DEA) grants Sharp Clinical Services, Inc. registration as an importer of this controlled substance.

**SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:** By notice dated January 4, 2016, and published in the **Federal Register** on January 11, 2016, 81 FR 1207, Sharp Clinical Services, Inc., 300 Kimberton Road, Phoenixville, Pennsylvania 19460 applied to be registered as an importer of a certain basic class of controlled substance. No comments or objections were submitted for this notice.

The DEA has considered the factors in 21 U.S.C. 823, 952(a) and 958(a) and determined that the registration of Sharp Clinical Services, Inc. to import the basic class of controlled substance is consistent with the public interest and with United States obligations under international treaties, conventions, or protocols in effect on May 1, 1971. The DEA investigated the company's